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1a. 1b. Effective Date 3. Issued By

2a. 2b. Dated 
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4d. Email: 

5. 

6. 
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7b.
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7c. Date Signed 8b. U.S. House of Representatives 
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8c. Date Signed 

U.S. House of Representatives
CAO Office of Acquisitions Management 
5110 O'Neill House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515

Office Phone: 202-225-2921



OAM22098S Questions Received 

1. Will HoR provide an audio & video signal? Yes
2. How long is the test? 3 hours
3. Will HoR provide any prep materials for the test? No
4. Will hard copy transcripts ever be required. No
5. Regarding Security Clearances.  How necessary will this be? How frequently is it 

required.  What time volume? Security clearances are not required for captioners listed on 
the contract. However, it is recommended for at least 1-2 key personnel (even if it is 
management personnel) to have a Top-Secret security clearance.

6. Who would handle background checks? The USCP (United States Capitol Police)
7. Can you provide more detail on actual volume (hours, sessions), the table included in the 

RFP describes about 700 hours? To get a better sense of this question, you can go to 
live.house.gov to review all previous House floor legislative proceedings.

8. Please clarify if the proposal is required to be submitted in a hard copy? Under L.2 
Submissions -- “Offerors shall submit all proposal documents in electronic format using 
MS Word, Excel, or a searchable PDF by e-mail to the address specified below. The same 
section under (c) it also says, “If required, Offerors must submit one hard copy of all 
proposal documents within five days after close of the solicitation.” No hard copies are 
necessary. Please submit your proposal by electronic delivery only.

9. Is the vendor or The House providing the QASP? General (page 41, section I-14) -- “The 
House will prepare a Quality Assurance Surveillance Plan (“QASP”) for this Contract. 
The QASP defines the continuing relationship between the Contractor and the House 
during the life of this Contract, addresses the preparation and submission of reports, and 
provides that ground rules for meetings between the parties.” The House will provide a 
QASP plan.

10. On the cover page, are we expected to complete section 8 Table of Contents or does it 
relate to the table of contents of the RFP? No, Section 8 relates to the table of contents of 
the RFP.

11. Under evaluations factors for award on section M, please further clarify the percentages in 
which each category is evaluated. The 30% weighted average for the live transmission test 
during the evaluation has been removed.

12. Please specify Award date? Prior to January 1, 2023

https://live.house.gov/
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